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SECREl 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief', W Division 

ATTENTION. Hr 

FROM 
, 

Deputy Director of Security (Investigations 
and Support) 

SUBJECT s-ss14 
178435 

l. ·· Bflterence is made to your memorandum dated 7 October 1959 vberein 
an appropriate clearance ws requested to enable 70U to use the Subject in 
connection vith his extensive contacts vith individuals .. Df the letin;..Jl.merlcan". 
countries. ' · 

2. In accordance with the provisions set forth in Clandestine 
Services Instruction No. 10-5 and Clandestine Services Instruction -
Field No. 10-5, a covert security approval is granted for the use of 
the Subject, as ci.escribed in your request as set forth i:b. paragraph 1, 
above. 

3. Subjects of covert security approvals are not to represent 
themselves.as, nor are they to be represented as, employees of CIA. 

our attention is called to the fact that a covert security 
oes not constitute complete compliance with the provisions · 

gul.ation 10-210. ~ere:f'ore, ·if you should desire at a later 
.......,.,.,.,.., cha.nge .the status or . use of this individual, a request for 

to cover any- proposed change should be submitted to this 

5. 'Ibis approval. becomes invalid in the event the Subject's 
s rvices are not utilized vithin six months of the date of this memor­

t-11----1 

rR TBE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY: 

t--i---1 vlffl) . / ------, 

]16 SECRET ·· 
., Fila 

BUCCI/jmt 
9 October 1959 




